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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 8:02 AM
.To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Request for Change of address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

S m isf

From: ICNA Relief Florida [mailto:arauf@icnarelief.org]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 5:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange; corphelp
Subject: Request for Change of address

Hey Good After noon
We would like to request change of address, our office location has move to different City.

New Address :

5800 N. Federal Hwy
Suite # 2

Boca Raton,F1.33487

Please make change in our nonprofit Corp name
Current :ICNA Relief USA Florida,INC

Requesting Change:
NEW: e
ICNA Relief Florida ,INC B < B\

Please feel free to contact us

araufi@icnarelief.org
321-216-7937

Abdulrauf khan

Decument Number N09000006270

Corporate Name ICNA RELIEF USA FLORIDA INC
State of Inc FL

Filing Date 06/26/2009

Document Type " Domestic Non-Profit

9/8/2010
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Document Status ACTIVE
Effective Date N/A
Last Trans Date N/A

Last Trans Effective Date N/A

Last Annual Report Date 03/25/2010
Last Annual Report Year 2010
Cross Reference Name N/A

Abdulrauf Khan

Director Hunger Prevention Programs (USA)
Director Community Development,S.E.Region)
Cell #321-216-7937

P.O.Box # 121584

W.Melbourne,FL.32912

www.icnarelief.org

"Give Charity without delay, for it stands in the way of calamity." (AL-Tirmidhi)

| 9/8/2010




